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, From: Peggy 

S b 3 2011 5216 PM Sent: Frida , e tem er 2 , rm <b><8> 
_ _ Subject: . Re: Questions and Follow-Up from the CIA Office of Security 
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I have been working on this for about 2 hours and lost all I wrote so it will ‘take me awhile to redo. 
It might not be tonight. * 

Have a good weekend. 
PEQQY 
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From:
l 

b 6 TO: 
( )( ) Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 12:41 PM - 

Subject: Questions and Follow-Up from the CIA Office of Security 

Peggy, 
. \ . 

Based on a meeting this week with the Office of Security, I have several items to pass along as well as several 
questions that will merit follow-up in the coming weeks. I will have another meeting with Security about one 
month before the shoot date, and would like to be able to provide updates on the issues, below. - 

First, infonnation to pass along:
i 

(b)(3) 

Secondly, questions for you and the rest of the crew: 
1 A 
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Best, I
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